From: Simon Lu <simon.lu@faw.cymru>
Sent: 02 March 2026 13:09

Subject: Expression of Interest — Hosting Gwent Region McDonald’s Football Awards 2026

We are inviting expressions of interest from clubs who would like to host the Gwent Region
McDonald’s Football Awards 2026 — a fantastic opportunity to showcase their club and facilities to
a wider audience within the Gwent football community.

Event Details:

Date: Thursday 21st May 2026

Time: 6:00pm — 10:00pm

Delegates: Approximately 5070 seated guests

Venue Requirements:
e Clubhouse with adequate seating and presentation space
e Access to catering facilities/services

Hosting this event offers excellent exposure for their club and the opportunity to be part of a significant
celebration of grassroots football in the region.

If a club would like to express an interest in hosting, please email Simon.lu@faw.cymru to discuss
further.

The deadline for expressions of interest is Friday Sth March 2026.

We look forward to hearing from you and working together to make this year’s event a memorable
success.
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